Hanson Professional Services Inc.
410 Ed Carey Drive Suite A!.
ANSON Harlingen, Texas 78550

Engineering | Planning | Allied Services . (956) 541-1155
www.hanson-inc.com

MEMORANDUM
TO: Jacquie Moya jmoya@citylf.us
City Secretary
FROM: Richard Riggins, P.E. rriggins@hanson-ine.com

DATE: May 13, 2025
SUBJECT: Final Plat Review Twin Oaks Plaza Subdivision 3™ Review

Jacquie;

We have performed a Final Plat review of the Twin Oaks Plaza Subdivision and recommend
acceptance of the Final Plat subject to the following:

1. Reference concrete monuments set at corners in metes and bounds description.

77,

Richard

. Riggins, P.E., R.P.L.S.

Email me at rriggins@hanson -inc.com if you have any questions.

TABE Firm 13553 m TBPE Firm 417 m TBPG Firm 50017 = TBPLS Firm 100395-00



